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Hurley, Peggy

From: Hilton, Stephanie

Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2010 4:51 PM

To: Hurley, Peggy

Subject: FW: co-sponsorship of LRB 4114 relating to the Crime Alert Network
Attachments: 09-4114P1.pdf

Hi Peggy,

Could we get an Assembly companion drafted for LRB 41147

Thanks! ‘

Stephanie

Stephanie Hilton

Legislative Assistant

Office of Rep. Ann Hraychuck
608-267-2365 or 1-888-529-0028
Room 6 North State Capitol

From: Sen.Plale

Sent: Friday, January 29, 2010 12:18 PM

To: *Legislative Assembly - Independents; *Legislative Assembly Democrats; *Legislative Assembly Republicans; *Legislative Senate
Democrats

Subject: co-sponsorship of LRB 4114 relating to the Crime Alert Network

TO: Legislative Colleagues

FROM: Senator Jeff Plale and Representative Ann Hraychuck

RE: Co-sponsorship of LRB relating to the Crime Alert Network

DATE: January 29, 2010

DEADLINE:  Friday, February 5, 2010

We are reintroducing legislation that will take communication between law enforcement and the people they serve to a
new level in Wisconsin.

This bill establishes the Wisconsin Crime Alert Network (CAN), an initiative that provides local law enforcement the ability
to quickly alert the business community and the general public about a crime trend or a suspect that may threaten them or
their business.

Participation in the Crime Alert Network is voluntary. Law enforcement officials send out electronic communications to
targeted businesses and members of the community. For example, in the event of a series of ephedrine-product pharmacy
robberies in northwestern Wisconsin, an alert could be sent out by each responding agency to pharmacies in the region
who are members of the network. By providing information to the business community about criminal activity, law
enforcement can increase its eyes and ears. More suspects are caught and more runaways are recovered. Businesses
have an interest in participating because these alerts can be targeted to criminal activity that affects their particular
business or area. Safer streets and theft prevention can enhance business while promoting public safety.

The Wisconsin Crime Alert Network requires NO state GPR funding. The system will be started with Department of Justice
discretionary settlement funds and will be funded on a continuing basis with the annual membership fees from the
network’s participants. This proposal is modeled after Minnesota's Crime Alert Network, which has been in place for over a
decade and is also self-funded by voluntary participants.

As is the case in Minnesota, a Crime Alert Network in Wisconsin will be a low-cost yet highly effective way to quickly
capture those who have committed criminal acts and prevent others from becoming offenders.



S

Last session, this bill received broad support from a wide range of business and law enforcement groups. It passed the
Assembly Criminal Justice Committee and the Senate Committee on Small Business, Emergency Preparedness,
Technical Colleges, and Consumer Protection unanimously. It also passed the Assembly on a voice vote.

If you would like to sign on as a co-sponsor of LRB , please contact Senator Plale's office at 266-7505 or Representative
Hraychuck's office at 267-2365 by Friday, February 5th.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Current law requires the Department of Justice (DOJ) to perform criminal investigations for crimes of
statewide import and to provide information to all law enforcement officers within the state, to federal
investigators, and to law enforcement agencies in other states. Current law requires DOJ to provide informational
bulletins by mail or its telecommunications system.

This bill allows DOJ to create an additional informational network to provide information regarding known
or suspected criminal activity, crime prevention, and missing or endangered persons to state agencies, law
enforcement officers, and members of the private sector. Under the bill, DOJ may charge a fee to members of the
private sector that opt to receive information from the network.

09-4114P1.pdf (23
KB)
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February 11,2010 - Introdueed by Senators PLALE, TAYLOR, LASSA, CARPENTER,
LEH LAzicH, COWLES, HANSEN, SULLIVAN and OLSEN, cosponsored by

Rep esentatlves HRAYCHUCK, BIEs, Jo KUNAS,

PEfROWSKI, TOWNSEND and HONADEL. Referred to Cammlttee on Jydiciary,

Cerrections, Insurance, Campaign Findnce Reform, and Housing.
\
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1 AN ACT to ame 0.455 (3) (g); and to create 20.455 (2) (gp) and 165.785 of the
2 statutes; relating to: an integrated crime alert network and making an
3 appropriation.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Current law requires the Department of Justice (DOJ) to perform criminal
investigations for crimes of statewide import and to provide information to all law
enforcement officers within the state, to federal investigators, and to law
enforcement agencies in other states. Current law requires DOJ to provide
informational bulletins by mail or its telecommunications system.

This bill allows DOJ to create an additional informational network to provide
information regarding known or suspected criminal activity, crime prevention, and
missing or endangered persons to state agencies, law enforcement officers, and
members of the private sector. Under the bill, DOJ may charge a fee to members of
the private sector that opt to receive information from the network.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

4 SECTION 1. 20.455 (2) (gp) of the statutes is created to read:
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SENATE BILL 533 SECTION 1
20.455 (2) (gp) Crime information alerts. All moneys received as fee payments
under s. 165.785 (2) and all moneys received as gifts, grants, or donations for the
provision of services under s. 165.785 (1) and the provision of a crime alert network.

SECTION 2. 20.455 (3) (g) of the statutes is amended to read:

20.455 (3) (g) Gifts, grants and proceeds. All moneys received from gifts and
grants and all proceeds from services, conferences, and sales of publications and
promotional materials to carry out the purposes for which made or collected, except
as provided in sub. (2) (gm) and (gp).

SECTION 3. 165.785 of the statutes is created to read:

165.785 Crime alert network. (1) In addition to its duties under ss. 165.50
and 165.78, the department may develop, administer, and maintain an integrated
crime alert network to provide information regarding known or suspected criminal
activity, crime prevention, and missing or endangered persons to state agencies, law
enforcement officers, and members of the private sector.

(2) The department may charge a fee to members of the private sector who
receive information under sub. (1).

SECTION 4. Nonstatutory provision.

(1) POSITION AUTHORIZATION. The authorized FTE positions for the department
of justice are increased by 1.0 PR position, to be funded from the appropriation under
section 20.455 (2) (gp) of the statutes, as created by this act,for the purpose of
developing, administering, and maintaining an integrated crime alert network.

(END)



Duerst, Christina

From: Rep.Hraychuck

Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2010 11:18 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 09-4315/1 Topic: Crime alert network

Please Jacket LRB 09-4315/1 for the ASSEMBLY.
6 North




